
hace mucho calor = it's very hot
hace 23 grados en Dublin = it's 23 degrees in Dublin
me gusta el calor en Dublin = I like the heat in Dublin
me gusta mas si estoy en la playa = I like it more if I'm at the beach
que tal las vacaciones en Almeria? = how were the holidays in Almeria?
muy bien = very good
es muy bonito = it's very beautiful
la comida es buena = the food is good
bebo mucho cerveza y vino rioja = I drink a lot of beer and Rioja wine
que tiempo hace en Galway hoy? = what's the weather like in Galway today?
hace 24 grados = it's 24 degrees
no esta nublado , cero = it's not cloudy, zero
cuando hace tiempo? que haces? = when the weather is good? what do you do?
que haces? = what do you do?
ando en bicicleta por las montañas = I ride a bicycle in the mountains
juego al golf = I play golf
nado en el mar mucho todos los dias = I swim in the sea a lot every day
NADO en el mar por la mañana = I SWIM in the sea in the morning
por la tarde tomo una cerveza / como tapas = in the afternoon I have a beer / 
eat tapas
por la tarde CENO tapas = in the evening I HAVE tapas for dinner
desayuno tostada de tomate y un café americano = I have tomato toast and an 
Americano for breakfast
ME PONE un café americano = I’ll have an Americano
con leche caliente aparte = with hot milk on the side
una tostada de tomate y un pincho tortilla = a tomato toast and a tortilla 
skewer
practico mucho español = I practice a lot of Spanish
en las montañas - hay menos turistas = in the mountains - there are fewer 
tourists
la gente solo habla español = people only speak Spanish
un hombre me dice - = a man tells me -
me gusta cuando la  gente habla español = I like it when people speak Spanish
es tu trabajo = is it your job
cuando terminas de trabajar? = when do you finish work?
después de trabajar voy al gimnasio = after work I go to the gym
a veces QUEDO con mis amigos para tomar un cerveza = sometimes I MEET UP with my
friends to have a beer
QUEDO con mis amigos = I MEET UP with my friends
cuantas veces quedas con tus amigos? = how many times do you meet up with your 
friends?
quedo 2 o 3 días a la semana con mis amigos = I meet up 2 or 3 days a week with 
my friends
que haces con tus amigos? = what do you do with your friends?
tomar algo, ir al parque y caminar = have a drink, go to the park and walk
te gusta ir a la playa? = do you like going to the beach?
como vas a la playa? = how do you get to the beach?
voy en el tren a la playa de ….. = I go by train to the beach of …..
voy a la playa Dun LAioghre a veces = I go to Dun Laoghaire beach sometimes
me gustan las playas como de Brasil, con arena = I like beaches like in Brazil, 
with sand
arena= sand = sand
playas de ROCAS = rocky beaches
te gusta ir a la playa? = do you like going to the beach?



me gusta ir la playa de Curracloe = I like going to Curracloe beach
me gusta correr en la playa de Curracloe = I like running on Curracloe beach
me gusta nadar en la playa = I like swimming at the beach
como esta el agua? = how's the water?
el agua está templada = the water is warm
como vas a la playa? = how do you get to the beach?
voy en coche -  está a 20 minutos = I go by car - it's 20 minutes away
prefieres ir a la playa por la tarde? = do you prefer going to the beach in the 
afternoon?
mas tarde = later = later
no e gusta ir a la playa cuando hace mucho calor = I don’t like going to the 
beach when it’s very hot
ahora hace 35 grados en España = it's 35 degrees in Spain now
por que te gusta? = why do you like it?
me gusta ir a caminar el fin de semana por la mañana = I like going for a walk 
on weekend mornings
el sabado = on Saturday
yo no salgo con Fernando nunca = I never go out with Fernando
yo no hago yoga ni juego al tenis nunca = I never do yoga or play tennis
yo no estudio ingles = I don’t study English
yo no como en casa de mi abuela nunca = I never eat at my grandmother’s house
yo tambien hago yoga una vez a la semana = I also do yoga once a week
yo no juego al futbol = I don’t play football
yo no voy al teatro nunca = I never go to the theatre
yo también voy al gimnasio casi todos los dias = I also go to the gym almost 
every day
yo no juego al tenis nunca = I never play tennis
CASI = ALMOST = ALMOST
QUEDAR= TO MEET UP = TO MEET UP
QUEDAR CON AMIGOS = TO MEET UP WITH FRIENDS
SIEMPRE = ALWAYS = ALWAYS
NEVER = NUNCA = NEVER
TODOS LOS DIAS = EVERY DAY = EVERY DAY
LOS DOMINGOS = ON SUNDAYS = ON SUNDAYS
RARELY = CASI NUNCA = RARELY


